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Message:

Mo,

I need a Declarative Statement on FBC 428 4.

Isit the position of the commission that the design of a permanent foundation in 428 4 is
going to be in compliance with chapter eighteen of the Florida Building Code?

Does a block pier and four inch thick pad designed foundation, and strapped down like a
Mobile Home, meet the intention of FBC 428.4 for permanent foundation?

Respectfully,

Billy Tyson CBO, Madison County Building Department



